
David M. Christian
Vice President - Regulatory Affairs veriZon

106 East College Avenue, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301

April 20, 2004

Phone 850 224-3963
Fax 850 222-2912
david.chrislian@verizon.com

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
Capital Circle Office Center
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Sincerely,

David M. Christian
Vice President — Regulatory Affairs
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Subject: Verizon Response to Staff March 29, 2004 Data Request -
Extended Calling Service (ECS)

Enclosed is Verizon Florida Inc.'s (Verizon) response to the above
referenced request for information. Some of the information provided is
confidential and Verizon requests that it be treated pursuant to 364.183(1),
Florida Statutes and Rule 25.22.006(5), Florida Administrative Code.
Accordingly, enclosed are two redacted copies of the response and a sealed
envelope containing one highlighted copy of the response including the
confidential material. Verizon considers the highlighted revenue and unit
information to be confidential because Competitors could use this information to
Verizon's disadvantage.

Please call me with any questions.
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